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RELEASE 
IN FULL 

From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacobi <Suilivanll@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Wednesday, October 10, 2012 8:17 PM 
To: 
Subject: 
	

Re: Speech draft for Friday at CSIS 

Survive, yes. Pat helped level set things tonight and we'll see where we are in the morning. 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 08:12 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Speech draft for Friday at CSIS 

Did we survive the day? 

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJJ@state.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 07:55 PM 
To: H 
Subject: FW: Speech draft for Friday at CSIS 

Sorry we were a couple hours late! 

From: Schwerin, Daniel B 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 7:55 PM 
To HRC (HDR22@clintonemail.corn) 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacob 3; Abedin, Hume; Hanley, Monica R 
Subject: Speech draft for Friday at CSIS 

 

Madam Secretary, here is our latest draft of Friday's speech. It's long — about 30 minutes in this version — but if 
you're comfortable with the general direction we'll streamline it 

Thanks 
Dan 
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